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FAO Adrian Dowd

Dear Mr Macholc,

Application no. 3/21/1241.Demolition of ground floor extensions to rear of No 10

and first floor extension to No 11 Church View and erection of new double storey
extension to both properties with adjustments to garden landscaping to rear. 10-
11 Church Street, Gisburn

We have considered this application and do not feel it requires any archaeological
interventions to mitigate its impact.

In terms of the historic character and appearance of the buildings, and the impact on the
historic character of the Conservation Area the removal of the ad hoc collection of
extension structures and their replacement with a single structure of unified design will
be an improvement.

Yours sincerely,

Peter McCrone

Planning Officer (Archaeology)
Historic Environment Team

Andy Mullaney ¢ Head of Service for Planning and Environment
Development Management ¢ PO Box 100 ¢ County Hall « Preston ¢ PR1 0OLD
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